
1 PutiiH' V;r< <>mf
ElecUc Company*m Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

77 Beaie St., Mail Code B10C 
P.O. Box 770000 
San Francisco, CA 94177

Brian K, Cherry
Vice President 
Regulatory Relations

Fax: 415-973-7226
June 4, 2014

ED Tariff Unit 
Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue, 4th Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94102

Dear Energy Division Tariff Unit

Subject: Withdrawal of Advice Letter 4427-E, Request Authority to Use PG&E's
Energy Efficiency 2013-2014 Program Funds to Increase Funds Available 
to the San Francisco Bay Area Regional Energy Network’s Multifamily 
Program in 2014

In accordance with General Order 96-B, Section 5.3, Pacific Gas and Electric Company 
(PG&E) hereby withdraws the above-referenced advice letter without prejudice.

On May 28, 2014, PG&E submitted the above-referenced advice letter, 
incorrectly submitted this as an electric-only advice letter. To correct this, at the request 
of Energy Division, PG&E is withdrawing Advice 4427-E and is resubmitting it as a new 
combined gas and electric advice letter (Advice 4378-G/4435-E) at the same time as this 
withdrawal letter.

PG&E

In accordance with General Order 96-B, Section 5.3, this withdrawal letter is being 
submitted in the same manner and served on the same persons as the advice letters.

Sincerely,

Vice President, Regulatory Relations

Attachments

cc: Service Lists R. 13-11 -005
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